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Parks and Recreation Staff recommends City Council award RFP 15-05 to Challenger Teamwear for $23,000 for the 
purchasing of soccer uniforms for the fall 2015 and spring 2016 seasons at the cost of $12.15 per uniform.  The 
resolution includes an automatic renewal for the fall 2016 and spring 2017 seasons.  



 
 
 

 

MEETING OF JULY 7, 2015 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council 
 
THRU:            Don Marr, Chief of Staff 
  Connie Edmonston, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
FROM: Alan Spann, Recreation Superintendent  
 
DATE: May 29, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution to approve the purchase of youth soccer uniforms from Challenger 

Teamwear in the amount of $23,000 for the fall 2015 and the spring 2016 
seasons. 

 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Parks and Recreation Staff recommends City Council award RFP 15-05 to Challenger 
Teamwear for $23,000 for the purchasing of soccer uniforms for the fall 2015 and spring 2016 
seasons. The amount for the spring season depends on the number of children who enroll in the 
program. Allowing an amount for the spring season enables the children who register to play 
only in the spring season to have the same uniform design as the children who play in the fall 
season.  The resolution includes an automatic renewal for the fall 2016 and spring 2017 
seasons.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
One of the fastest growing recreation programs in America is youth soccer. Fayetteville Parks 
and Recreation’s Soccer Program is no exception. This past fall, 1,489 youth participated and 
1,599 youth participated this past spring. The City of Fayetteville operates one of the largest 
youth soccer programs in Arkansas. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Currently, Fayetteville Parks and Recreation charges a registration fee ranging from $50 to $95 
per participant, depending on age. Included in this registration fee is the price for uniforms, a 
secondary insurance fee, equipment, official’s fees, and other expenses associated with the 
program. More specifically, Parks and Recreation budgets approximately $16 per child for 
soccer uniforms. This includes a shirt, shorts, and a pair of soccer socks, along with the cost of 
printing for each sponsor’s logo.  
 
An RFP was released asking companies to submit possible uniforms for our program. The 
Selection Committee unanimously selected Challenger Teamwear.   
 
Four companies submitted a proposal for the uniform purchase ranging in price from $11.93 - 
$14.75 per uniform set. The committee chose Challenger due to its high quality and durability at 



 

2 
 

a low cost of $12.15.  Challenger met all the qualifications as submitted on the RFP and has 
always provided good service to Parks and Recreation during previous years. 
 
Detailed information on Challenger Teamwear can be found at 
http://challengerteamwear.com/The-Teamwear-Difference/About-Us.  On their website, they 
discuss a little about their company, including how they are the only total soccer company in the 
United States.  Their RFP response also discusses how all their uniforms are housed, 
separated, printed, packed, and shipped from one central location.  According to page eight of 
their response, Challenger mentions their in-house print department meets all OSHA standards 
and in 35 years no employee has been hurt.  Challenger employs men and women equally at all 
skill levels, as well as the disabled.  Their management policy is to help those who may not 
have had the best opportunities, to learn skills through on-the-job training to get ahead within 
the company. 
 
BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT: 
The 2015 Operational Budget includes $23,000 for the purchase of Soccer Uniforms. This 
purchase will include an approximate total payment of $23,000 for fall 2015 and spring 2016. 
These expense figures depend on the amount of participants who register to play.  The 
resolution includes an automatic renewal for the fall 2016 and spring 2017 seasons.   
 
 
Attachments: 
Submittal Analysis  
Challenger RFP  
 
 
 



American Soccer Co dba Score 

Sports
Arkansas Screen Printing Challenger Teamwear Home Team Athletics Wildheart Apparel LLC

Price per Uniform (includes shirt, shorts, 

socks, & screen Print
11.93$                                                         $14.00/$14.75 12.15$                                                    14.00$                                                11.46$                                                  

Processing Time  15-18 business days 12-16 calendar days 12-16 Calendar Days N/A 10 Calendar Days

Price increase for term 2 0% 0% 0% 4% 0%

Location of manufacturing Wilmington, CA Mexico, Indonesia, USA Vietnam and USA Mt. Vernon, CA Fayetteville, AR

Fiber content
 Polyester/nylon from various sources 

woven @ SCORE 
Polyester 100% Meico, Indonesia, USA 100% Polyester, Vietnam and USA Moisture-wicking Polyester Mexico, El Salvador, China

Environment, labor, safety violations None none none N/A N/A

Best Management Practices

 SCORE only uses organic ecofriendly 

dyes to color fabrics, insures safety of 

the wearer and reducing the potential 

pollutants from our mfg. process.  

Robust recycling program 

 Conforms and exceels all government 

regulations  Fully recycling program in 

effect and minimal energy consumption 

practices 

see attached N/A N/A

RFP 15-05, Soccer Uniforms
Submittal Analysis
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